

COMMUNICATION NETWORK MEETING

October 6, 2022

CYSHCN Communication Network Purpose:

Provide for exchange of information among those programs and entities that serve children with special health care needs and their families and facilitate an opportunity to learn more about statewide policies, programs and issues critical to this unique population.

Contents

COMMUNICATION NETWORK MEETING	1
Attendees	4
Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs (CYSHCN) Program Update	7
Staff Updates	7
Family Engagement	7
Behavioral and Adolescent Health	7
CYSHCN Program Nutrition Updates	7
Process Improvement	8
CYSHCN Communication & Early Childhood	8
Essentials for Childhood (EFC)	8
Universal Developmental Screening (UDS)	8
MCH LHJ Contracts Updates	9
Guest Presentations	9
Mental Health Assessment for Young Children	9
Fostering Well-Being (FWB)	10
PAL Program & MH Referral Line	11
A Common Voice & C.O.P.E Project Center of Parent Excellence	12
Current State Child & Youth Mental and Behavioral Health at Seattle Children's Hospital	13
CSHCN Coordinator Updates by County	15

	Grays Harbor County Public Health	. 15
	Grant County Health District	.15
	Island County Public Health	.15
	Jefferson County Public Health	.15
	Lincoln County Health Department	.15
	Okanogan County Public Health District	.15
	Pacific County Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs	.16
	San Juan County	.16
	Spokane Regional Health District	.16
	Skagit Co Public Health Department	.16
	Thurston County Public Health and Social Services	.16
	Yakima County- Children's Village	.16
N	eurodevelopmental Center (NDC) Updates	16
	Peace Health Children's Therapy - Whatcom County	.17
	Children's Therapy Skagit Valley Hospital	.17
	Children's Therapy Valley Medical Center	.17
	Kindering	.17
	HOLLY RIDGE	.17
	SPARC	.17
	Children's Therapy Center	.17
Н	ealth Plan Updates	18
	Amerigroup-Washington	. 18
	Community Health Plan of Washington (CHPW)	. 18
	Coordinated Care	. 18
	Molina Healthcare of Washington	. 18
	UnitedHealthcare	. 18
Pá	artner Updates	18
	Washington State Parent to Parent Network	. 18
	Washington State Medical Home Partnerships Project for CYSHCN	.19
	University of Washington CSHCN Nutrition Project at CHDD	. 19
	Washington State Fathers Network (WSFN)	. 19
	Family to Family Health Information Center (F2FHIC)	.19
	Open Doors for Multicultural Families	19

Washington Autism Alliance & Advocacy (WAAA)19)
Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI))
Seattle Children's Hospital)
Lifespan Respite Washington (LRW)20)
WithinReach)
Alliance CaRES)
State Updates	20
Department of Children, Youth, and Families20)
DSHS, Developmental Disabilities Administration (DDA), Waiver Unit21	L
DSHS / DDA, Medically Intensive Children's Program21	L
DSHS, Fostering Well-Being Care Coordination Unit (FWB CCU)	L
DSHS / ALTSA, Kinship Care and Lifespan Respite21	L
DOH Screening and Genetics Unit	L
Health Care Authority21	L
Attachments	21
Next Meeting	21

Attendees

Due to continued social distancing requirements enacted by Governor Inslee, Communication Network will be conducted entirely in an online format.

Attendee	Phone	Email Address
Amanda McCleskey, DSHS, ALTSA Fostering Well-Being	360-725-2503	McCleAL@dshs.wa.gov
Care Coordination Unit		amanda@snarskids.org
Amanda Sloan, SPARC		amanda@sparckids.org
Annie Goodwin		
Ashley Buettner Skamania Co Health Dept,	509-427-0188	buettner@co.skamania.wa.us
Becky Benton, Franklin Health District		
Becky Morton, DSHS/DDA, Medically Intensive Children's Program	206-568-5739	MortoRL@dshs.wa.gov
Bonnie Burlingham, DOH/Surveillance and Evaluation		bonnie.burlingham@doh.wa.gov
Bonnie Peterson, Thurston Co Public Health & Human Services	360-485-5476	bonnie.peterson@co.thurston.wa.us
Carla Prock, Benton-Franklin Health District	509-460-4225	carlap@bfhd.wa.gov
Cassie, UHC	509-574-3260	cathybuchanan@yvmh.org
Charla Morrow, Amerigroup Washington Medicaid		Charla.Morrow@anthem.com
Chelsea Pugh, Cowlitz County		cherijokramer@whitmancounty.net
Chris Gray, WithinReach	206-830-7641	christineg@withinreachwa.gov
Christa Murray		christa6@uw.edu
Cindy Wolverton, Molina		
Debbie Hamm, Adams Co Health Department		debbieh@co.adams.wa.us
Dennis Trudeau, DDA		dennis.trudeau@dshs.wa.gov
Elizabeth Custis, RN, Mason County Public Health, CSHCN	360-427-9670 x 407	elizac@co.mason.wa.us
Emily Castor, Innovative Services NW		ecastor@innovativeservicesnw.org
Estasia Collins, Columbia County Public Health Nurse	509-382-2181	estasia_collins@co.columbia.wa.us
Gay Jackson-Allbee, Chelan-Douglas Health District	(509) 886- 6400 Ext. 456	Gay.Jackson-Allbee@cdhd.wa.gov
Gayle Reid, Cowlitz Co Health Department	360-414-5599 ext 6424	reidg@co.cowlitz.wa.us
Heather Eliason, Seattle & King co Public Health	206-263-9672	Heather.Eliason@kingcounty.gov
Jamie Peters, Whitman Co Health Department		jamiepeters@whitmancounty.net
Janet Wyatt, Kitsap Public Health District		janet.wyatt@kitsappublichealth.org
Janey Van-den Broek		
Jennifer Sass-Walton, Skagit County Public Health	360-416-1529	jennis@co.skagit.wa.us
Jessalynn Jones, Cleft Lip & Palate	509-574-3260	JessalynnJones@yvmh.org
Jessica Nye, SJC, HCS		
Jill McCormick, Family to Family Health Information Center	253-565-2266	jmccormick@wapave.org

Attendee	Phone	Email Address
Jodi VanVleet, SLP, Children's Therapy Center, Neurodevelopmental Centers' Representative	253-216-0845	jodi@ctckids.org
Jolene Erickson RN BSN PHN, Lincoln County Health Department	509-215-1025	jerickson@co.lincoln.wa.us
Jordan Tracy, Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department	253-649-1912	jtracy@tpchd.org
Julia Austin, Grant County Public Health	509-766-7960 x19	jaustin@granthealth.org
Kaci McCrary, Clark NFP		
Kate Orville, Medical Home Partnerships for CYSHCN, UW Center on Human Development and Disability	206-685-1279	orville@uw.edu
Kathleen Donlin, HCA	360-725-2128	kathleen.donlin@hca.wa.gov
Kathryn DeFilippo, Whatcom County Health Dept	360-778-6133	kdefilip@whatcomcounty.us
Kelly Anderson, Molina Healthcare		
Kelly Temby-Sturtevant	360-397-8000 x7400	kelly.blanchard@clark.wa.gov
Kendra Thomas, Children's Therapy Center		
Khim Schoenacker, DOH CYSHCN Nutrition Consultant	360-236-3573	Khimberly.Schoenacker@doh.wa.gov
Kindra Ahman, Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department		KAhmann@tpchd.org
Krista McClellan, Health Care Authority	360-725-1611	krista.mcclellan@hca.wa.gov
Kristen Rezabek, San Juan County	360-370-7518	kristenr@sanjuanco.com
Kristin Lester, RN, Spokane Regional Health District		klester@srhd.org
Kristol Parker, Community Health Plan of Washington	206-408-4742	Kristol.Parker@chpw.org
Kyser Corcoran, DSHS FWB		
Lia, Public Health Educator		
Linda Ramirez, DOH CYSHCN Communications & Early Child Health Consultant		linda.ramirez@doh.wa.gov
Lindsay Scalf, Jefferson County Public Health		LScalf@co.jefferson.wa.us
Lisa Ross, DSHS DDA	509-329-2881	Lisa.ross@dshs.wa.gov
Lora Gittins, Asotin Co Health District	509-552-4122	lgittins@ac-hd.org
Loretta Bezold, Island County Health Department	360-678-8281	l.bezold@islandcountywa.gov
Louis Mendoza, Washington State Fathers Network	425-747-4004, ext 4286	louis.mendoza@kindering.org
Mari Mazon, University of Washington, Nutrition <u>Program</u>	206-598-3025	lilmaro@uw.edu
Maria Vargas, Grant County Health District	509-766-7960 x19	mvargas@granthealth.org
MarSue Chagnon, RN		marthasue.chagnon@providence.org
Mary Jo Schatz, Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department	253-649-1912	mschatz@tpchd.org
Meghan Betz, Children's Developmental Center		MeghanB@childrensdc.org
Melissa McDaniel, Spokane Regional Health Dist.	509-324-1642	mmcdaniel@srhd.org

Attendee	Phone	Email Address
Michell Hill, Molina Healthcare Supervisor		
Molly Corvine, NECHD		mcorvino@netchd.org
Monica Burke, DOH CYSHCN Director	360-236-3504	monica.burke@doh.wa.gov
Nathalyn Dagdagan, DSHS DDS NCC		nathalyn.dagdagan@dshs.wa.gov
Nicole Christiansen, Klickitat County HD	509-773-2367	nicolec@klickitatcounty.org
Nikki Dyer, DOH/Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs	360-236-3536	nikki.dyer@doh.wa.gov
Nini Shridhar, DOH/Screening and Genetics Unit	253-395-6743	nirupama.shridhar@doh.wa.gov
Patricia Squires, DSHS DDA Nurse		patricia.squires@dshs.wa.gov
Rene Denman, Toddler Learning Center Director		rene.d@tlcwhidbey.org
Renee Tinder, Behavioral and Adolescent Health Consultant DOH		Renee.Tinder@doh.wa.gov
Rochelle Clayton Strunk, Encompass		rochelle.claytonstrunk@encompassnw.org
Sara Brugger, Clark Co Public Health		sara.brugger@clark.wa.gov
Sara Sons, Lewis County Public Health & Social Services	360-740-1418	sara.sons@lewiscountywa.gov
Sarah Burdette, WA CYSHCN Process Improvement Specialist	360-236-3512	sarah.burdette@doh.wa.gov
Shawnda Hicks, PAVE		
Sherry Bennatts, <u>Coordinated Care</u>	253-442-1543	sbennatts@coordinatedcarehealth.com
Sophie Lu, UW Medical Home Partnerships Project (MHPP)		sophielu@uw.edu
Stefani Joesten, Grays Harbor City Public Health	360-500-4350	sjoesten@co.grays-harbor.wa.us
Stephanie White, NETCHD	509-563-8035	swhite@netchd.org
Sue Adelman, UW LEND		
Suzie Tallar, Coordinated Care	253-442-1527	Suzanne.E.Tallar@coordinatedcarehealth .com
Tine Stobbe, DDA		christina.stobbe@dshs.wa.gov
Tracie Hoppis, Children's Village/P2P	509-574-3263	traciehoppis@yvmh.org
Vicki Guse, Adams County Health Department		vickig@co.adams.wa.us
Zahra Roach, Children's Developmental Center		Zahra@childrensdc.org

Guests:	
Christine Cole, Health Care Authority	christine.cole@hca.wa.gov
Kiki Fabian, Health Care Authority	kiki.fabian@hca.wa.gov
Jesenia Stark, DSHS FWB	jesenia.stark@dshs.wa.gov
Bob Hilt, UW SCH	robert.hilt@seattlechildrens.org
Jasmine Martinez, A COMMON Voice	Jasmine@acommonvoice.org
Kashi Arora, Seattle Children's	kashi.arora@seattlechildrens.org

Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs (CYSHCN) Program Update

www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/InfantsChildrenandTeens/HealthandSafety/ChildrenwithSpecialHealthCareNeeds.aspx

Staff Updates

The CYSHCN program is excited to welcome our new Communications and Early Childhood Consultant, Linda Ramirez. Linda will be helping to coordinate our communications for the CYSHCN program and will provide an initial point of contact for partners with questions about the program to get directed to the appropriate staff person. She will also be the lead CYSHCN staff participating in early childhood systems work including Early Childhood Coordinated Systems and Essentials for Childhood. You can reach Linda at linda.ramirez@doh.wa.gov.

Family Engagement

WSLI newsletter is up and running again & Nikki is working on a family town/hall listening session that is planned for November

For more WSLI or DOH Family Engagement information, contact Nikki Dyer at 360-236-3536 or nikki.dyer@doh.wa.qov.

Behavioral and Adolescent Health

Working on a plan for Pediatric Mental Health Care Access Grant Expansion Funds and contributing to a health topic report on Adolescent Behavioral Health

For more Behavioral and Adolescent Health information, contact Renee Tinder at 360-584-7665 Renee.Tinder@doh.wa.gov.

CYSHCN Program Nutrition Updates

Training Module called "new Educator Course to best Support Development of Cooking Skills for Adolescent with Disabilities" is in development

Type 1 Diabetes workgroup holding monthly meetings with a survey coming soon, listening session & Parent to Parent T1D training in the spring

WIC Office hours continue to be available for CYSHCN Nutrition support

Nutrition Network (NN) Training and Development

- Nutrition Network Training 2-day training for WA State registered dietitian nutritionists who serve
 CYSHCN and are interested in joining the Nutrition Network. Scheduled for Thursday-Friday, January 19 20, 2023. This training will be virtual. Speakers have been contacted and applications were sent out.
- Nutrition Network Meeting Our annual continuing education event for Nutrition Network dietitians is scheduled for Monday, May 22, 2023. It will be virtual.

WA Community Feeding Teams

 WA State Community Feeding Teams Meeting – Our annual continuing education event for WA Community Feeding Teams is scheduled for Tuesday, May 23, 2023. It will be virtual.

Nutrition Interventions for Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs Publication

We are updating this publication, which was last revised in 2010.

For more information, please contact Khimberly Schoenacker at 360-236-3573 or khimberly.schoenacker@doh.wa.gov.

Process Improvement

Care Coordination Toolkit Webinar: October 27th from 9:00am-12:00pm

CHIF Reporting-by October 15th via SFT or secure email option, SFT links coming next week.

Sarah Burdette taking medical leave beginning October 17th, emails can be directed to CYSHCN Inbox or Linda Ramirez.

For more information, contact Sarah Burdette at 360-688-3251 or sarah.burdette@doh.wa.gov.

CYSHCN Communication & Early Childhood

The CYSHCN program is excited to welcome our new Communications and Early Childhood Consultant, Linda Ramirez. Linda will be helping to coordinate our communications for the CYSHCN program and will provide an initial point of contact for partners with questions about the program to get directed to the appropriate staff person. She will also be the lead CYSHCN staff participating in early childhood systems work including Early Childhood Coordinated Systems and Essentials for Childhood.

For more information, contact Linda Ramirez at <u>Linda.Ramirez@doh.wa.gov</u>.

Essentials for Childhood (EFC)

From January 2021-April 2022, Washington State Essentials for Childhood (EFC) and Bezos Family Foundation funded the activation of Vroom™ through 9 community-based partnerships.

• Vroom^{™ [1]}, is a set of science-based tools and resources that help caregivers turn everyday moments into "brain building moments" by incorporating activities that promote brain development into existing routines. To learn more about Vroom[™] please click <u>here</u>.

Since the activation of Vroom[™] more than 26,7000 families have been reached, and 905 community partners trained as a statewide effort to share Vroom with families through various community outreach efforts.

EFC has transitioned the role of the Vroom™ community coordinator to <u>Washington Communities for Children</u> (WCFC), a network of early childhood coalitions committed to improving the well-being of children, families, and communities. WCFC has a well-established network of collaborators to continue to implement Vroom™ throughout Washington.

• To learn more about recent implementation efforts or Vroom™ training opportunities please email Rachel Hall at rachelh@first5fundamentals.org.

For more information, contact Bella Mendez at www.doh.wa.gov/efc.

Universal Developmental Screening (UDS)

WCAAP continues to move forward with their UDS Learning Collaborative. Pediatric providers from SeaMar clinics in Whatcom and King counties are participating in a 6-9-month collaborative focused on developmental screening, connection to resources, and implementation of the Strong Start data system.

Skagit Public Health Department is participating in a soft launch of the Strong Start system, working with their local partners, and will provide input to DOH on the user experience. Other interested soft-launch partners include Chelan-Douglas Health District, Lincoln County Health Department, and Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department.

We are currently identifying one or two clinic partners to begin exchanging data with the Strong Start system via One Health Port (OHP). Interoperability with electronic health records is a priority ahead of the planned statewide system rollout in 2023.

For more information, contact Marilyn Dold at Marilyn.dold@doh.wa.gov.

MCH LHJ Contracts Updates

No Updates at this time

For more information, please contact Kara Seaman at Kara.seaman@doh.wa.gov.

Guest Presentations

Mental Health Assessment for Young Children

Christine Cole & Kiki Fabian, Health Care Authority

Updates: HCA would like to take this time to share updates on the implementation of Second Substitute House Bill 1325 Sec (2)(11) as well as what we have heard from providers and partners throughout the process. As we have implemented this policy, we have transitioned to referencing this work as Mental Health Assessment for Young Children or MHAYC. The following will include HCA's implementation steps as well as input and feedback from the field more broadly. It is worth noting that what we share in terms of feedback was not exclusive to HCA specific next steps but reflects opportunities for the Infant-Early Childhood Mental Health field broadly.

Diagnostic Classification of Mental Health and Developmental Disorders of Infancy and Early Childhood (DC: 0-5)

DC:0–5 provides a common language that allows individuals across disciplines—mental health clinicians, counselors, physicians, nurses, early interventionists, social workers, and researchers—to communicate accurately and efficiently with each other and to link to knowledge about early childhood disorders. It is an important tool for clinicians, researchers, faculty, and policymakers.

First, understand multiple aspects of a child's life *from the family's perspective* BEFORE diagnosing – culture & community, family relationships, life circumstances, motor, cognitive, & communication development, and medical conditions

Requires multiple visits/sessions to gather all the information

Should be done in home or community settings where the child and family are comfortable

Then, look at emotional/behavioral symptoms, with a developmental lens:

Developmentally specific diagnostic criteria for mental health disorders (i.e. depression for a 3-year-old looks different than a 30-year-old)

Additional mental health disorders that are developmentally specific for in infancy and early childhood (e.g. Overactivity Disorder of Toddlerhood, Excessive Crying)

Who do these policies apply to?

- Independently licensed mental health providers
- Mental health providers working for a licenses Behavioral Health Agency

Provider Travel Reimbursement: Effective January 1, 2022, mental Health providers can submit A19 invoices for mileage reimbursement for intake assessment sessions.

When are Apple Health Mental Health professionals required to use the DC: 0-5?

The law as passed **does not have an explicit implementation date** for use of the DC: $0-5^{TM}$. HCA interprets the intent of this legislation to support the field in moving to the standard and expected use of the DC: $0-5^{TM}$ for children birth through age 5. Current efforts are focused on building workforce capacity to support this new legislation through free

DC:0-5[™] trainings for Apple Health providers and the publication of the Apple Health DC:0-5[™] crosswalk. HCA has also updated mental health billing guidance to reflect the use of the DC:0-5[™] as the developmentally appropriate diagnostic classification tool and is hosting monthly Office Hours to support providers and agencies in their implementation of the updated guidance.

Resources to support DC: 0-5

- Mental Health Assessment for Young Children
- IECMH Workforce Collaborative

Future Opportunities to Stay Involved

- Infant- Early Childhood Mental Health Office Hours: Hour-long virtual gatherings starting in July 2022 join from the new IECMH webpage
- Subscribe to the Prenatal 25 GovDelivery listserv
- Share your feedback with our IECMH team MHAYC Implementation Survey

Questions:

- Q: Does this mean that mental health clinicians can go to childcare centers?
- A: Yes, they can go to parks, childcare centers, homes, etc.
- Q: Will you be working to develop communications to share with childcare providers on how to access these supports and what that could look like?
- A: Not directly, providers could be going just to observe the child, better setting for families, etc.
- Q: Is there a list of providers that can do Infant/Toddler mental health assessments?
- A: HCA does not have a current list of providers
- Q: How can we best share this information locally?
- A: Sign up for email updates, webinars, trainings, HCA webpage

Fostering Well-Being (FWB)

Jesenia Stark, Washington State Department of Social and Health Services

Regional Medical Consultant's (RMC): RMC's are part of the FWB team as part time pediatricians located through the state covering all regions

What FWB does:

- Review every Child Health and Education Tracking Screening (CHET) Report and Expedited Referrals
- Provide Medically Fragile Group Home (MFGH) Consultants and recommendations
- Participate in Health Care Authority Clinical Utilization Review
- Review and Resolve Health Care Authority service/durable, nondurable pending denials
- Create Comprehensive Health Overviews for infants, children and youth
- Health Education Materials
- Review HCA's report

 Attend various local and statewide meetings, Tribal meetings and trainings, along with being committee members

Who qualifies for FWB Care Coordination?

FWB is available for care coordination for Apple Health (fee-for-service Medicaid) population.

The children and youth include the following populations:

- Tribal-affiliated or in tribal custody and have not opted to enroll in managed care organization (MCO) due to being American Indian/Alaska Native, or
- Non-Citizen status, or
- Existing enrolled clients (prior to April 1, 2016) in the Health Care Authority (HCA), Medically Intensive Children's Program (MICP)

Questions:

Q: Are noncitizens eligible for this program?

A: Yes

PAL Program & MH Referral Line

Bob Hilt, Seattle Children's Hospital

What is "PAL"?

- State sponsored program
- All primary care providers can access child psychiatrists for a phone consult on any child
- In operation since 2008
- 866-599-7257

Unique Aspects of PAL

- Pal hosts free psychiatric care education conferences
- Free, expert reviewed care guide for providers at seattlechildrens.org/pal
- Social worker can inform primary care practices about local mental health care resources
- PAL also operates WA Mental Health Referral Service for parents to call themselves to request referral help at 833-303-5437

Mental Health referral service for Washington's Children and Teens

- Added over 2,000 child mental and behavioral health care providers
- Referral Line is for any parent to request resources

Questions:

Q: Is there any effort to expand beyond PCP?

A: Not now

Q: Is there a comparable program, at the Spokane Children's Hospital or is Seattle Children's Hospital working collaboratively with the Spokane Children's Hospital?

A: No

Q: Would a Nurse Home Visitor be considered a provider to use the PALs line- or just share the family line with parents?

A: Prescribers only

Q: What is the adult version of PAL's contact information?

A: PCL 877-927-79241

Q: What is the number for the referral line for parents?

A: MH Referral Line 833-303-5437

Q: Does PAL provide consultation only about psychiatric medication/prescription... or also consultation about counseling services?

A: Pal will talk to provider about every information and Keep records for providers

Q: Is PCL for providers or family members, or both?

A: Prescriber level only

A Common Voice & C.O.P.E Project Center of Parent Excellence

Jasmine Martinez, ACV/C.O.P.E.

What A Common Voice Do:

Support in Accessing & Navigating the WA Behavioral Health System

- 1;1 Virtual and Phone Support
- Meeting Support (DDA, WISe, CLIP, IEP, etc.)
- Support Groups & Trainings

Lead Parent Support Specialists

- Highly trained parent leaders who have extensive experience in navigating the WA Behavioral Health System
- Consultants and trainers representing parent voice for various state initiatives
- Certified Parent Advocates with lived experience

Direct Parent Support

- No cost to parents/ caregivers regardless of insurance
- Youth do not have to be enrolled in Mental Health Services
- Connect families to relevant resources, supports, services

• Support during transitions/ graduation out of WISe, CLIP, Residential Schooling, etc.

What A Common Voice does not do:

- Not a crisis-line! ALL LPSSs will refer all crises to mental health providers, WISe teams, and / or
 911
- Regardless of expertise, experience, or credentials of the support team it is not designed or intended to replace the need or services of mental health providers
- LPSS support differs from WISe, or CLIP parent partner roles and it's not intended for long-term
 1:1 support
- A Common Voice | COPE Project does not follow a "do-for" model, but rather a "do-with" model.
 LPSS support is always meant to empower parents / caregivers; to advocate WITH rather than advocate

Questions:

Q: Are there any eligibility requirements for who can refer to your services?

A: No

Q: Do you serve families who speak languages other than English?

A: Yes, but still working on providing translator

Q: How do we refer families to you, and how long is the wait for someone to reach out to you?

A: Contact is Jasmine@acommonvoice.org, no wait list, 48 turn round response

Q: How long has your program been round?

A: Since 1995

Q: Is this program appropriate for parents who are overwhelmed when their child has a new autism diagnosis? Or before diagnosis?

A: Yes

Q: How do we refer families?

A: Email: Jasmine@acommonvoice.org

Q: Can parents reach out to you directly, Jasmine?

A: Yes

Current State Child & Youth Mental and Behavioral Health at Seattle Children's Hospital

Kashi Arora, Seattle Children's Hospital

Community-Based Services

- Partnership Access Line (PAL)
- Washington's Mental Health Referral Service for Children and Teens

 Integrated Behavioral Health in primary care in partnership with the Seattle Children's Care Network (SCCN)

Outpatient Services

- · Outpatient specialty clinics including crisis care
- Autism Center and Alyssa Burnett Center
- Mental health at Odessa Brown Children's Clinic (OBCC)
- Intensive Outpatient and Partial Hospitalization Programs

Inpatient and Embedded Services

- Inpatient Psychiatry and Behavioral Medicine Unit (PBMU)
- Emergency Department Mental Health Team (Main campus ED and "extension" services)
- Psychiatry Consult and Liaison Service (main hospital)
- Embedded Psychology and Psychiatry in Specialty Medical Clinics

Current State:

Community- Based Services

There are hundreds of IBH visits through SCCN each month.

Outpatient Services

- Increased referral for outpatient care in 2021 and 2022
- In the past 12-18 months, Seattle Children average about 200 referrals to Outpatient Psych services each week & about 100 referrals to the Autism Center each week

Inpatient and Embedded Services

- PBMU beds are almost always full- either to 41 or to what we can staff safely given patient acuity
 - Length of stay increased from approx. 7 days in FY18 to 13 days in FY22- a 6-day increase
- Psych Consult and Liaison has seen increased numbers of patients presenting with eating disorders
- Seasonality to EDMU census (peaks in Spring and Fall) but increasing year over year
- The ED Mental Health (EDMH) team has seen increased need and worsening access to care in the community.
 - March 2022- highest EDMH census on record (411 patients in one month).

Current issues/ Trends

 Limited community resources contributing to longer lengths of stay on the PBMU and in the ED

- o Extremely limited community supports for youth with ASD/IDD
- Increasing concerns about frequency of patients abandoned and stuck in the hospital setting
- o Workforce challenges across the continuum of care

Questions:

Q: In terms of prevention early intervention is there been any sort of evaluation and impact of the current system?

A: There are resources like Facebook groups and trainings

CSHCN Coordinator Updates by County

Gathered from counties and shared on a quarterly basis.

Grays Harbor County Public Health Erin Schreiber, Program Supervisor, Healthy Families Division

No updates at this time

Grant County Health District Julia Austin, RN, BSN, Public Health Nurse

No Updates at this time

Island County Public Health Loretta D. Bezold, RN, BSN, IBCLC, Public Health Nurse

No updates at this time

Jefferson County Public Health Apple Martine, Community Health Director

No updates at this time

Lincoln County Health Department Jolene Erickson, Director

Lincoln County is part of the soft launch of the new state UDS system Strong Start. We will be distributing a one-pager describing Strong Start to our preschool partners in order to get the word out.

Okanogan County Public Health District Lacretia Warnstaff, Public Health Nurse

Communication with early childhood partners at Health Service Advisory Meeting Attending meetings for CYSHCN Starting planning work on revising our webpage using ideas that were shared from meetings and research for resources for families Coordination with ESIT provider Bright Start Review files and begin updating Reviewing autism resources for individual parents COVID family care connect referrals for 2 families.

Pacific County Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs Princess Klus, Care Coordinator-Family Navigator

No updates at this time

San Juan County
Kristen Rezabek, MS, RDN, CD, CDE

No updates at this time

Spokane Regional Health District Kristin Lester, RN

New Healthy Families Program Manager is Eileen Duenas Reyes. Melissa McDaniel is now Interim Division Director of Community Health. Creation and distribution of transition packets for Family Resource Coordinators. Ongoing collaborative efforts with Community Minded Enterprises looking into creation of local resource/referral navigation system.

Skagit Co Public Health Department Jennifer Sass-Walton, Child & Family Health Manager

Join us for a presentation by Jenna Lisenby on the assessment and treatment of torticollis and plagiocephaly. Jenna Lisenby is a pediatric physical therapist with a specialty in infant and toddler treatment. She has been in practice in the Northwest for over 20 years. She is passionate about learning and growing her therapeutic skills to provide the most evidence based and comprehensive care to her patients. Jenna has presented on topics such as Pediatric Gait and Torticollis & Plagiocephaly throughout the country. She is currently the owner of Valley Kids Therapy in Mount Vernon. October 27th, 7:00 - 8:00 a.m., via Zoom

This event is free, but registration is required to receive the Zoom link. Register <u>HERE</u>.

Thurston County Public Health and Social Services Jennifer Sass-Walton, Child & Family Health Manager

The program continues to receive 6-8 Work First referrals per month. Most the referrals pertain to the child's emotional dysregulation with intermittent explosive behavior and lacks a diagnosis and treatment plan. Most the families are on long waiting lists for a Neurodevelopmental or Autism evaluation. I heard this past summer from many of the CYSHCN families that were vaccine hesitant did get covid and were pretty sick. But even after having covid, they are still hesitant of the covid vaccination to prevent another infection. CYSHCN coordinator has been attending the monthly ECHO/IDD Navigation series and learning about more resources for ASD children. CYSHCN coordinator attends the scheduled statewide networking meetings.

Yakima County- Children's Village Tracie Hoppis

No updates at this time

Neurodevelopmental Center (NDC) Updates

Peace Health Children's Therapy - Whatcom County Kris Gaggero, Clinic Manager

No updates at this time

Children's Therapy Skagit Valley Hospital Erin Kaui, Lead Therapist

www.skagitvalleyhospital.org

No updates at this time

Children's Therapy Valley Medical Center Kari Tanta, Rehab Manager

www.valleymed.org

No updates at this time

Kindering

Kathy Fortner Director of Operations

www.kindering.org

No updates at this time

HOLLY RIDGE

Alicia Skelly, Infant Toddler Program Director

No updates at this time

SPARC

Amanda Sloan, SPARC Director

SPARC continues to grow in numbers. Referrals remain up. We recently hired a part-time Music Therapist and hoping to implement music therapy groups in partnership of our local Children's Museum within the next few weeks. This is a new service for SPARC, and we are wanting to implement it smoothly, so we have been taking our time creating smooth referral processes and communication with families. We are hoping to find grants to help cover the expense of this service as we are finding that most contract funds do not. If anyone learns of any, please let me know. We have also "beefed-up" our autism navigation process by implementing a more robust team approach. We recently hired a full-time Advancement Coordinator to help increase revenue to assist with our need to expand infrastructure. And we have a new Spanish Translator position that we are hoping to fill soon. SPARC has finally selected an Electronic Medical Records system and we are busy learning, teaching and setting the platform up. If anyone has gone through this before, you know it's not a fun or easy process.

Children's Therapy Center

Karen Smith Steadman Early Intervention Program Director and Jodi Van Vleet Center (3-18) Program Director

No updates at this time

Health Plan Updates

Amerigroup-Washington Jackie Matter

www.amerigroupcorp.com

[Coverage Area Includes: All Counties <u>except</u> Adams, Chelan, Clallam, Clark, Cowlitz, Douglas, Ferry, Grant, Kittitas, Lincoln, Okanogan, Skamania, and Wahkiakum]

No updates at this time.

Community Health Plan of Washington (CHPW)

www.chpw.org

[Coverage Area Includes All Counties <u>except</u> Clallam, Columbia, Garfield, Jefferson, Klickitat, Lincoln, Mason, Skamania, and Whitman]

No updates at this time.

Coordinated Care Sherry Bennatts and Azka Bashir

www.coordinatedcarehealth.com

No updates at this time.

Molina Healthcare of Washington Mary Blakeman and Margaret Whaley

www.molinahealthcare.com

No updates at this time.

UnitedHealthcare Cindy Spain and Mandy Herreid

www.uhc.com

[Coverage Area Incudes: All Counties <u>except</u> Clallam, Cowlitz, Garfield, Pend Oreille, San Juan, Skagit, and Whatcom]

No updates at this time.

Partner Updates

Washington State Parent to Parent Network Tracie Hoppis

Programs are now offering a mix of virtual and in-person groups, trainings and events for families. Statewide parent satisfaction survey in English and Spanish is capturing family stories and the value of Parent-to-Parent support! 26 programs (12 with multicultural programming) and over 50 Coordinators serve families in every county of Washington State.

Washington State Medical Home Partnerships Project for CYSHCN Kate Orville

www.medicalhome.org

No updates at this time.

University of Washington CSHCN Nutrition Project at CHDD Mari Mazon, MS, RDN, CD and Sarah Harsh, MS, RDN, CD

University of Washington – Center on Human Development and Disability (CHDD)

We are in the process of planning and collecting applications for Nutrition Network training, scheduled January 19-20, 2023. We look forward to adding more dietitians to the Nutrition Network.

Nutrition Training Contract http://depts.washington.edu/cshcnnut/

Mari Mazon, MS, RDN, CD and Sarah Harsh, MS, RDN, CD

Washington State Fathers Network (WSFN) Louis Mendoza

www.fathersnetwork.org

No updates at this time.

Family to Family Health Information Center (F2FHIC) Jill McCormick

www.familyvoicesofwashington.com

During this quarter F2F has been; * working with Pediatrics Northwest on understanding family engagement within their practices and developing a plan to start and grow family participation in developing a family centered care model, * is participating in the ACCELERATE project, * is participating in the T1Diabetes workgroup and developing a resource page for the group, * still administrates the WSLI website and logistics for the group * finished up the final year of the CollN project (anyone wanting more information on that can email me) * finished our 3 reports for HRSA Showing a significant increase of support in both our duplicated and unduplicated count across all categories. Thank you for all of the hard work within this group that supports the work around our CYSHCN families and young adults in our State. If anyone would like more detailed information on our numbers, you can email imccormick@wapave.org.

Open Doors for Multicultural Families Hodan Mohamad

www.multiculturalfamilies.org

No updates at this time.

Washington Autism Alliance & Advocacy (WAAA) Arzu Forough

www.washingtonautismadvocacy.org

Our weekly Special Education legal clinic for low-income families:

washingtonautismalliance.org/events/special-education-legal-clinic/?occurrence=2022-10-06&time=1665059400

and Enhanced Behavior Support Homes campaign at the upcoming meeting?

washingtonautismalliance.org/enhanced-behavior-support-homes/

Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) Nicole Klein, Health Services Program Supervisor

www.k12.wa.us/HealthServices/default.aspx

No updates at this time.

Seattle Children's Hospital Paula Holmes

www.seattlechildrens.org

No updates at this time.

Lifespan Respite Washington (LRW) Linda Porter

www.lifespanrespitewa.org

No updates at this time.

WithinReach Chris Gray

www.withinreachwa.org

No updates at this time.

Alliance CaRES

Christa Murray, Community Engagement Coordinator

The Alliance CaRES program, supports foster parents and kinship caregivers as they travel the foster care journey, walking alongside the youth in their care. We have specific groups and mentors to support foster parents and kinship caregivers who are caring for a medical complex youth.

State Updates

Department of Children, Youth, and Families Early Support for Infants and Toddlers (DCYF-ESIT)

Lori Holbrook

www.dcyf.wa.gov/esit

No updates at this time.

DSHS, Developmental Disabilities Administration (DDA), Waiver Unit Kari Freer

No updates at this time.

DSHS / DDA, Medically Intensive Children's Program Doris Barret

No updates at this time.

DSHS, Fostering Well-Being Care Coordination Unit (FWB CCU) Autumn Wade and Amanda McCleskey

No updates at this time.

DSHS / ALTSA, Kinship Care and Lifespan Respite Rosalyn Alber

www.dshs.wa.gov/kinshipcare

No updates at this time.

DOH Screening and Genetics Unit

Nini Shridhar

www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/InfantsChildrenandTeens/HealthandSafety/GeneticServices.aspx

No updates at this time.

Health Care Authority

No updates at this time.

Attachments

- Agenda (PDF) (wa.gov)
- Meeting presentation slides (PDF) (wa.gov)
- Meeting recording (youtu.be)

Next Meeting

January 12, 2023

9am - 1pm

Virtual Meeting